General Manager

From: Robert Moncada_HC <Robert.Moncada_HC@house.texas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 11:51 AM

To: Robert Moncada_HC

Cc: Jeff Carlson

Subject: Invitation to Testify - House Natural Resources Committee Hearing 7/15

Good morning,

On behalf of Chairman Cody Harris, the House Committee on Natural Resources respectfully requests your
presence to provide testimony at our scheduled hearing for July 15" concerning the impact of high-capacity and
large-volume groundwater production in the Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District.

This hearing is part of the Committee's ongoing efforts to better understand the environmental, economic, and
regulatory implications of increased groundwater extraction within the region. Given your role and expertise, your
insights will be invaluable in helping the committee assess the current conditions, challenges, and potential policy
approaches related to groundwater management.

Hearing Details:

Date: Tuesday, July 15", 2025

Time: 1:00 PM

Location: E1.030, Capitol Extension, 1100 Congress Ave., Austin, TX 78701

Topic: Impact of High-Capacity and Large-Volume Groundwater Production in the Neches & Trinity Valleys GCD

We kindly ask that you confirm your attendance and, if possible, submit any written remarks or materials you wish
to include in the record by close of business, July 11", 2025.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Robert Moncada at 361-701-2803
or Robert.Moncada_HC@house.texas.gov or Jeff Carlson at 509-654-2954 or jeff.carlson@house.texas.gov.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter. The committee looks forward to your participation and the
valuable perspective you bring.

Kind Regards,

Robert J. Moncada
Committee Clerk
House Committee on Natural Resourses

Representative Cody Harris
512-463-0730



